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Well Name: RIVERBEND 12-13 Well Location: T25S / R28E/SEC 1/ County or Parish/State: EDDY /
FEDERAL COM SESW /32.155308 / -104.0415 NM
Well Number: 2H Type of Well: CONVENTIONAL GAS Allottee or Tribe Name:

WELL
Lease Number: NMNM88128 Unit or CA Name: Unit or CA Number:
US Well Number: 300154915900X1 Well Status: Drilling Well Operator: CIMAREX ENERGY
COMPANY
\- J

Subsequent Report

Sundry ID: 2767856

Type of Submission: Subsequent Report Type of Action: Drilling Operations
Date Sundry Submitted: 01/02/2024 Time Sundry Submitted: 05:06
Date Operation Actually Began: 12/21/2023

Actual Procedure: 12/21/23 TD 6" hole @ 20,672'. 12/23/23 RIH w/ 4-1/2" 13.5# P110RY VARoughneck liner. Set from
8,617’ — 20,672'. 12/25/23 Mix and pump 1041 sx Class H, 14.5 ppg, 1.13 yld. Calc TOC @ 8,594". Will test csg during
completion. Released rig. See below email from Zota Stevens: From: Stevens, Zota M Sent: Tuesday, December 19,
2023 10:18 AM To: Jacob Coykendall Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Riverbend 12-13 1H-2H-20H-19H WARNING: This
email originated from outside of Coterra Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender,
are expecting the content and know it is safe. Jacob, You are approved. submit all verification when you submit your
subsequent report. Zota Stevens Bureau of Land Management Petroleum Engineer Phone: 575.234.5998 Cell:
575.361.8620 Email: zstevens@blm.gov From: Jacob Coykendall
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 7:45 AM To: Stevens, Zota M Subject: [EXTERNAL] Riverbend 12-13 1H-2H-20H-
19H This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding. Zota, As discussed this morning due to operational issues while drilling the riverbend pad we are requesting
to forego Cement bond logs on the liner due to the following: 1. We have experienced significant delays while drilling this
project with 2 lost BHA's. Due to this our Frac will be moving onto these wells and we want to avoid significant economic
delays and forgo logging giving us the ability to toe prep these wells without sitting the frac crew for the most efficient
economic development. 2. All three previous strings (13-3/8". 9-5/8", 7”) were pumped with cement returns to surface. 3.
The liner jobs on the 19H and 20H wells were pumped with full returns, the plugs bumped, and we circulated spacer off
the top of the liner indicating tie in to the 7” casing. All liner top packer were successfully set and both positive and
negative pressure tested with fresh water on the negative test under the hydrostatic of the well indicating that we have
good hydraulic and casing integrity from the liner top to production casing. Jake Coykendall | Drilling and Completion
Engineer
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Wei Naiie. RIVERBEND 12-15 Well Location: T25S/ R28E/SEC 1/ County or Parish/State: EDUY /
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
. J
Operator

| certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a
crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious
or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. Electronic submission of Sundry
Notices through this system satisfies regulations requiring a

Operator Electronic Signature: SARAH JORDAN Signed on: JAN 02, 2024 05:06 PM
Name: CIMAREX ENERGY COMPANY

Title: Regulatory Analyst

Street Address: 600 N MARRIENFELD STREET

City: MIDLAND State: TX

Phone: (432) 620-1909

Email address: DL_PBUREGULATORY@COTERRA.COM

Field

Representative Name:

Street Address:
City: State: Zip:
Phone:

Email address:
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Sante Fe Main Office

Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation DiViSion

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Page 3 of 3

CONDITIONS

Action 299252

CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
Coterra Energy Operating Co. 215099
6001 Deauville Blvd Action Number:
Midland, TX 79706 299252
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. Drilling (C-103N)

CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
crystal.walker | Report pressure test on next sundry. Include test pressure and duration. 5/27/2025
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